Met Office

metofficesafequarding@ metoffice.gov.uk

City Development
Civic Centre
Paris Street
Exeter

EX1 INN

Our ref: MO410
Your ref: 18/0076/0OUT
2nd February 2018

Dear Mr Diamond,

Planning application: 18/0076/OUT
Land North of Honiton Road and West of FitzRoy Road

Thank you for consulting the Met Office about the above planning application in your
communication dated 29/01/2018.

I am writing to inform you that the Met Office has no objection to the proposal.

If you require further information or would like to discuss this matter further please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Tim Allott

Safeguarding
Met Office
Email: metofficesafequarding@metoffice.gov.uk

FitzRoy Road, Exeter
Devon, EX1 3PB
United Kingdom

Tel: 0870 900 0100
Fax: 0870 900 5050
www.metoffice.gov.uk
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